Isle of Man Cricket Association Junior Meeting - Minutes

	Date	17/01/23	Time	18.30	Location	
--	------	----------	------	-------	----------	--

Attendees		Apologies		Also Distributed to	
Peter Lewis	PL				
Greig Wright	GW				
Janelle Clarke	JTC	Author	OH		
Kev Quine	KQ	Checked by	GW		
Rob Webber	RW	Approved by			
Fiona Roome	FR				
Ollie Helfrich	OH				

Minutes

	Action (or Discussion)	Who/When
1	Apologies for Absence and introductions	
	N/A	
2	Matters arising from the previous meeting	
	N/A	
3	Junior League Structures	
	Teams have been entered and fixtures generated, clubs have until April 18 th to complete any rescheduling (these are to be sent to GW to action) after this leagues are set and any fixtures not played are to be conceded, cancelled, or abandoned. Clubs are urged to replay any of these fixtures again but will be as a friendly.	
	U11 season to start as softball pairs (still played in pads etc) then second half of season to be standard hardball rules.	
	U13 and 15 no midseason changes, season starts and finishes as scheduled presently.	
	Retirements to be introduced to ensure more people get the opportunity to participate – U11 – 20 runs, U13 – 25 runs, U15 – 30 runs.	
	These players can go back in when all other players have been dismissed. Players should be retired not out to allow recommencement of innings.	
	LBW is a legitimate form of dismissal in pairs (if someone is standing directly Infront.	
	Honours board no longer to feature junior leagues.	
	Players can still play down if they do not play up (not IOM (ISLE OF MAN) squad players).	
	Mankad was agreed to not be enforced and players urged not to either back up too far or Mankad, we will stick to spirit of cricket method.	
	All games to be scored on play cricket by 2 teams.	

	Action (or Discussion)	Who/When
	Festivals:	
	Kwik Cricket – Sundays every other week – 2 x regional and 1 central festival.	
	Junior Cup 10 overs	
	Details attached	
	Community Update	
	Ramsey – poor hall situation – small numbers for MYG.	
	There is a delay with MYG players and coaches' t-shirts.	
	MYG set for May 13 – Cronkbourne	
	Easter Camps on the IOMCA website – please promote.	
	Club – School links – all clubs now linked to a school; some have 2 this will continue to add 5 more every year.	
	Secondary Schools – IOMCA looking to book girls sessions in.	
	Cricstart – Cronkbourne to provide times and dates to Sally – 15 people waiting (WhatsApp's the	
	Cronkbourne Committee).	
	Coaching	
	GW mentioned ICC (International Cricket Council) coaching qualifications are now live and available. Coaching pathway is horizontal, so all courses must be completed to move to next one. GW encouraged all clubs to push for more volunteer coaches in clubs to assist raise standards. Full details of available courses and the pathway can be found:	
	https://www.iomcricket.co.uk/coursesworkshops.html	
	Child Welfare:	
	All clubs have WOs.	
	DBS - cheapest Greig has found is £52 volunteer DBS checks. IOMCA not intending to cover this expense currently. IOMCA does accept valid DBS's from other sources.	
4	Actions	Clubs
5	Any other Business	
	None	

Date of Next	tbc	Time	Locat	ion	Isle of Man Sports
Meeting					Development Offices